

Sara E. Ward

ASSOCIATE

Sara Ward's practice focuses on medical malpractice and employment law.

Sara received her law degree from Gonzaga University School of Law, graduating Magna Cum Laude. She received her B.A. in political science from University of Montana. While in law school, Sara interned for the Unemployment Law Project and a small civil litigation firm. Upon completing law school she clerked for the Honorable Kathleen Dailey in Multnomah County and worked for a national insurance defense and construction defect firm before coming to Hart Wagner.



EDUCATION

Gonzaga University School of Law
J.D., *Magna cum laude*, 2019

University of Montana
B.A., Political Science, 2013

EXPERIENCE

Hart Wagner LLP
Associate, September 2021 — present

Wood, Smith Henning & Berman LLP
Associate, 2020 — 2021

Multnomah County Circuit Court
Judicial Clerk for the Honorable Kathleen M. Dailey, 2019 — 2020

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Court
Washington State Court
U.S. District Court: District of Oregon

Contact

503-222-4499 x 1186
sew@hartwagner.com

LEGAL ASSISTANT

Heather Gilpin
heg@hartwagner.com
503-222-9944 x 1115
503-222-2301

Practice Areas

Employers Liability Defense
Employment Litigation
Legal Malpractice Defense
Medical Malpractice Defense
Premises Liability Defense

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATIONS

Multnomah Bar Association
National Appellate Advocacy Moot Court, member, 2017-2019
Oregon Association of Defense Counsel
Oregon State Bar
Oregon Women Lawyers

OUTSIDE OF THE OFFICE

Sara loves spending time with her family, friends, and her labradoodle, Nash. She is also an avid runner and enjoys cooking and exploring Oregon Wine Country on the weekends.